From: Mark Makler

To: ORLawEnf Commmission
Cc: Emmert Angie; Anil Karia; Benny Williams; HENSON Brian C * DPSST; teaguej@keizer.org;

timothyaddleman@ctuir.org; Boss Frederick; Gilman Kristen; Laura Fine; McCullough Kimberly; Slauson Michael;
Michael Wu; Rep Noble; Sen Prozanski; Sheriff Angela Brandenburg; Steven Schuback; Tarron Anderson;
Umatilla County Commissioner John Shafer

Subject: 081222 LESC - August 16, 2022, Commission Meeting Materials.

Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:15:15 PM

*CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL* This email originated from outside of DOJ. Treat attachments and links with
caution. *CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL*

As soon as possible, can the Commissioners please have the DRAFT REPORT provided to us
all as an UNLOCKED WORD document so that all of the Commissioners can provide edits to
the DRAFT REPORT, if they so choose too, and so that any edits suggested by
Commissioners can be directly interlineated into the DRAFT in context.

Thank you,

Mark Makler, Commissioner

On Aug 12, 2022, at 16:57, ORLawEnf Commmission
<ORLawEnfCommission@doj.state.or.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find meeting materials for the Tuesday, August 16, 2022, Commission
meeting. If you have any problems opening the attachments, please let me know.

Toni Kemple

Paralegal | Environmental & Cultural Resources Enforcement Unit | Criminal Justice
Division

Oregon Department of Justice

100 SW Market Street, Portland, OR 97201-5702

971.673.1880

***xx CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE *****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have
received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message
and any attachments from your system.
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<LESC Draft Report.pdf><LESC Commissioner Teague Email - FW_ Needed
Change to How Proposed OAR 265-005-0020 is Constructed.pdf>



